	[image: image1.png]



	Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Finance and Administrative Services Division, Purchasing Section

4000 Jackson Avenue

Austin, Texas 78731

Phone: 512-465-4193
Fax: 512-465-5641
Email: Paula.Ramsey@TxDMV.gov
TxDMV Purchaser: Paula Ramsey, CTCM, CTPM





Request for Information (RFI)
for
Self-Service Kiosks for TxDMV Customers


RFI Number: 608-16-RFI001
RFI Response Due to TxDMV by: 11-02-2015 @ 3:00 PM
Electronic State Business Daily (ESBD) Information:
Post RFI to ESBD





10-19-2015

Deadline for RFO Questions



10-26-2015, 3:00 pm

Answers to Questions Posted to ESBD

10-27-2015

Closing Date





11-02-2015, 3:00 pm

Email your questions and response to Paula.Ramsey@TxDMV.gov
Class-Item:

155-40, 204-22, 208-46 & 65
	Respondent Printed Name
	Respondent Title


	Company Name:
	
	E-mail:*:
	

	Company Address: 
	
	Contact Phone, Fax:
	

	Federal ID Number:
	
	Email Address:
	


Exclusive Address for Delivery: (LABEL INSIDE AND OUTSIDE PACKAGES)

	Mail or Hand Deliver Response to:

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Finance and Administrative Services Division, Purchasing Section

4000 Jackson Avenue

Austin, Texas 78731
TxDMV will accept emailed responses to this RFI at Paula.Ramsey@TxDMV.gov



OBJECTIVE

The Texas Department of Motor Vehicles (TxDMV) is requesting information from vendors that provide multi-service, self-service kiosk systems with an automated commerce machine, support and maintenance services for the feasibility, viability, cost, service delivery options, as well as equipment installation, support and maintenance options associated with using kiosk technology in various locations across the state. The long-term objective of the TxDMV is to provide the motoring public with greater access and convenience in obtaining needed services and documents.

GENERAL INFORMATION

There are 24 million registered vehicles in the state of Texas. The TxDMV currently partners with 254 different county Tax Assessor-Collectors (TACs) in over 500 different locations to provide a variety of titling and registration services. Further, many TACs contract with both Full-service and Limited-service Deputies (such as grocery stores and automobile dealers) to provide titling and registration services. The services provided by TACs and their deputies include:

· Vehicle registration renewal and sticker printing

· Update information on a title

· Update a registration record

· Obtain a permit for an Oversize load, Overweight load , or both for a motor carrier

· Obtain a copy of a title

· Pick-up license plates

· Pick-up customized license plates

Current TxDMV customers experience a wide range of circumstances in obtaining needed services. This range includes little or no waiting lines in rural counties to long lines and extensive wait times (even with a queuing system) in large urban counties. Given this range of customer service experiences, the TxDMV wants to explore any and all avenues to increase the quality of their customers’ experience while also reducing waiting times wherever feasible. The possibility of utilizing self-service kiosk technology is one component of improving customers’ satisfaction with the TxDMV.

This Request for Information seeks to learn more about the following capabilities from kiosk technology providers.

The TxDMV is currently envisioning offering a limited range of products and services through kiosks (such as obtaining a registration renewal sticker, copy of a title, updating a registration record, updating a title record, etc.). However, the long-term vision is to include more products and services such as boat registration, obtaining a hunting and/or fishing license, etc.

GENERAL QUESTIONS

Responses to the following questions may be utilized in the future development of a Request for Offers (RFO) or Request for Proposal (RFP) for utilization in the Solicitation process for these products and/or services; however, it does not guarantee a future Solicitation will be posted. Responders should reply to those questions for which they have demonstrated successful experience and or expertise, and provide any additional relevant information they believe will assist TxDMV in this regard. 

1. Describe the range and scope of product and service capabilities that can be offered by a kiosk. (i.e. types of documents that can be delivered and types of services that can be offered.)
2. Describe the scalability of a kiosk to increase services and products offered over time.

3. Describe what safety measures, capabilities, provisions, polices and/or service agents are available in utilizing a kiosk for the handling and safekeeping of negotiable documents and cash.
4. What are the information technology system interface capabilities of a kiosk?
5. What types of security measures and capabilities are available in the handling of confidential customer information utilized in various transactions?

6. What information technology architecture is required to ensure that kiosks support TxDMV’s standard and preferred security protocols, including those for wireless networking?
7. What language options or capabilities, other than English, are available from a kiosk provider?

8. What provisions, policies, service agreements, or service capabilities can a kiosk provider offer?

9. What provisions, policies, service agreements, or service capabilities can a kiosk provider offer to ensure that their kiosks are fully stocked and maintained at all times?

10. What provisions, policies, service agreements, or service capabilities can a kiosk provider offer to ensure that their kiosks are fully operational and functioning at all times?

11. Describe kiosk installation requirements (i.e. power requirements).

12. Describe printer technology used in kiosks (i.e. Thermal, Impact, Laser etc.).
13. Describe any associated cost recovery methodology (i.e. transaction fees).

Company History and Product Background

1. Provide a list of Reference Installations; also specify the number of overall installations of any proposed products and services.

2. Provide a Company Background that includes the length of time associated with the type of projects described within this document.

3. If Subcontract resources are required, provide company details and details concerning the role that subcontractor performs to deliver the application.

4. Provide any Marketing Materials for the overall system solution if available.

Implementation Plan

1. Describe the implementation plan that you would suggest including your approach/strategy, deliverables, budget, and schedule to achieve the objectives outlined above.
Implementation Support

1. Provide information of a typical implementation.  This information must contain proposed timelines and estimated costs, if any.

2. Identify the proposed Vendor Resources that would be required to complete implementation within the previously provided timeline and cost.

3. Identify Agency Resources and Skills required to complete implementation within the estimated timeline and cost.  Include the number of each resource needed and estimated hours per resource.

4. Does the system support Customizations and Modifications to the base product and how are such modifications priced?
Operational Support 

1. Identify the long term System Support Staffing Requirements.  This includes vendor resources and agency resources.

2. Identify the long term User Support Staffing Requirements.  This includes vendor resources and agency resources.

3. What are the Vendor Support Access Requirements to the system after implementation?

4. What are the Maintenance Options available for support?

5. Provide details about the system Warranty information for developed applications and customized modules within the system. 

Data Content

1. Within your system what type of customer transaction data is stored and for what period of time?
2. What is the final disposition of the customer transaction data?
References

1. Please provide current reference (contact names, company/organization, and phone number or email address) that have experience to speak to this type of work performed by your organization. These references should be from entities that have had recent interaction with your organization.

Please Note: TxDMV would appreciate if all respondents answers all pertinent questions to enable the agency to get a clear picture of what this effort would entail.
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